Rachel Tibbetts

From: Bob Sharples <Bob.Sharples@sportengland.org>

Sent: 30 November 2021 07:29

To: Planning; Caroline Ford

Subject: App Ref: 21/01630/0UT - Land north of west Bicester, Home Farm - Sport England

Ref: PA/21/SE/CL/58637

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

FAO Ms C Ford

Dear Caroline
Thank you for re consulting Sport England on the above application.

Having reviewed the submitted documentation, I can now understand how the applicants are
addressing some of the fundamentals of our Active Design principles which are to be included in
the proposed scheme. This has have been helpfully set out in the Post application design pack V2:
Density, massing, character, site sections and green space November 2021 document.

As a result of this clarity, Sport England is now in a position to support this planning application.

For Clarity

Having reassessed the planning application in the light of the revised information, Sport England is
supportive of this proposal therefore does not raise any objections to the granting of planning
permission.

We would be grateful if you would advise us of the outcome of the application by forwarding a copy
of the decision notice. We also be grateful if the applicants could engage with us as they build out
the scheme, should they receive planning permission.

Yours sincerely,
Bob

Bob Sharples RIBA MRTPI
Principal Planning Manager - South Team

T: 07830 315030
M: 07830315030
F: 01509 233 192
E: Bob.Sharples@sportengland.org




A

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, we
will continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is
published on our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing Gaile Walters

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and
any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If
you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy
Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-
statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters,
Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org



